

To: ERIKA BALSER
E-Mail: eeb027@motorola.com
From: John Kennedy
Date: April 01, 2005

Subject: FCC File # 0175-EX-ST-2005

Message:

Dear Ms. Erika Balser,

The bands requested in this application correspond to UHF television channels 63 through 68. Also noticeable is the request to use 150 watts on these channels.

Please report the PEAK effective radiated power being requested. At the moment neither mean nor peak were selected in the application to identify how the 3 watts and 150 watts are being reported.

Also, please submit a detailed description of how potential interference to adjacent channel and co-channel television stations will be mitigated.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of April 01, 2005 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html by clicking on the "Submit Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 3563